

Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

Date / Time: September 28, 2012 at 8:30 am.
Location: Student Activities Office

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Board Meeting will be held in the Student Activities Office. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by Gianna James at 8:42 am. in the Student Activities Office.
- b. Adopt/correct any non-adopted/incorrect minutes: Minutes adopted: September 14th, 2012.
- 2. Main Session (Agenda Items)
 - a. Old business
 - i. T-Shirts-
- Todd Middleton has a T-Shirt design for review. The E-board has approved Mr. Middleton's design: Jonathon Kutscher 1st, Gianna James 2nd; Approved. The new T-Shirts will be in the color of black with blue lettering. New name badges will be purchased for the E-board. E-board positions will be printed on the new name badges with the exemption of the person's name; this is to encourage a cost savings by recycling of name badges that can be utilized by succeeding E-board members.

ii. Coyote Card-

 Jesse Lewis and Michael A. Lelis are currently working on a local business distribution list for the E-board. Solicitation for the Coyote Card will be April and May of 2013. This action item has a goal date of completion before the beginning 2012 holiday season. Jesse and Michael will inform the E-board when it becomes available for review. Note: Solicitation letter has already been completed by Anna Sue Eldridge.

b. New Business

i. Preview Day-

 Cerro Coso's open campus was considered a successful event. Local high school and Cerro Coso students participated in a local job fair and orientation of the Cerro Coso campus. The need for additional campus ambassadors for next year's event was noted.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

ii. Cerro Coso Senators Taking Ambassador Responsibilities-

Angelo Sanchez and Heather Ostash will investigate the possibility of Cerro
Coso's Senators acquiring the former Student Ambassador responsibilities. The
questions of: contracts; stipends and other particulars will have to be reviewed.
Heather Ostash has suggested an alternative idea of an outreach committee to
formalize Student Government programs and be ambassadors to the community.
Heather and Senator President Alain Drouin will investigate this possibility.

iii. Disabilities Awareness Day, October 23rd (Tuesday).

Student Services will be co-sponsoring this event. A disability obstacle course
and a guest speaker have all been suggestions. Aspects of this event will be
shared to the Student Government when they become available.

iv. Alcohol and Drug Awareness Day, October 11th (Thursday)-

 Jonathon Kutscher has confirmed the date of October 11th for the Alcohol and Drug Awareness event. Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) is still being investigated as a possible participant. Local law enforcement has been confirmed for this event.

v. Meet the Candidate Forum, October 18th (Thursday)-

 Meet the Candidate Forum will be held October 18th. Start time for this event will be at 11:30am till closing. Professor Don Rosenberg and Gianna James will be managing this event. Instructors giving students extra credit for attending this event has been suggested.

vi. Kern River Valley Reorganization Visit-

The Cerro Coso E-board will be making a visit to the Kern River Valley (KRV) site, on October 9th (Tuesday). The E-board's mission is to meet with students, administration and faculty to discuss concerns in regards to: pending budget changes, possible site relocation and any other concerns or issues that need to be addressed.

vii. Blood Drive-

 2012 Blood Drive has been cancelled for the month of October, due to the surplus of donated blood.

viii. Ticker-

 Heather Ostash will investigate in a smaller and more cost effective ticker for the Student Government.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

3. Motions and Approvals

- Harvest Festival/Halloween Event decorations; Motion \$150.00: 1st Angelo Sanchez, 2nd Michael A. Lelis; Approved.
- c. Officer Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep
 - vi. Photographer.
 - vii. Communication Officer
 - viii. Advisor
 - ix. Student Trustee
 - x. Senator President
 - xi. Senator Vice President- Jonathon Kutscher announced that the Senators have a \$0 balance and will talk to Anna Sue Eldridge of club start-up funds.

Meeting Adjourned/Called by Gianna James at 10:22 am.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

Officers:

() President: Gianna James	() Vice President: Marissa James
() Advisor: Heather Ostash	() Region IX Rep: Krista Kenny
() Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	() Finance Manager: Joseph Mondragon
() Communication: Jesse Lewis	() Photographer: Todd Middleton
() Senator President: Alain Drouin	() Senator Vice President: Jonathon Kutscher
() Assistant Advisor: Kim Kelly	() Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
() Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	
Guests:	